Liam D 'Arcz

From: Calibra Enquiries <Enquiries@calibratree.co.uk>
Sent: 18 April 2021 19:09

To: Tree Service

Subject: RE: -21/00082/TRCA - 59 Church Street
Categories: Sue actioning

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Apologies Sue,

We would like to take 2 metres off both sides, making 4 m altogether ("Tip reduce remaining lateral limbs by 2m,
reducing the spread from 12m to 8m")

Many thanks,
Theresa Ridgers
Office Manager
Calibra Tree Surgeons
01344 311101

From: Tree Service <Tree.Service@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 April 2021 11:54

To: Calibra Enquiries <Enquiries@calibratree.co.uk>
Subject: RE: -21/00082/TRCA - 59 Church Street

Dear Theresa

"Tip reduce remaining lateral limbs by 2m, reducing the spread from 12m to 6m"

| don't think that the numbers add up correctly. Are you tip reducing lateral limbs by 2m or reducing the total
spread by 6m?

Kind regards
Sue Synge

From: Calibra Enquiries <Enquiries@calibratree.co.uk>
Sent: 13 April 2021 12:27

To: Tree Service <Tree.Service @ Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: -21/00082/TRCA - 59 Church Street

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good afternoon Sue,
Please can you amend the application by adding:

Tip reduce remaining lateral limbs by 2m, reducing the spread from 12m to 6m
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Many thanks,

Theresa Ridgers
Office Manager
Calibra Tree Surgeons
01344 311101

From: trees@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk <trees@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 March 2021 10:41

To: Calibra Enquiries <Enquiries@calibratree.co.uk>

Subject: -21/00082/TRCA - 59 Church Street

Good morning
Please see the attached letter.

Kind regards
Sue Synge

kkkkkkkkkkkbkkbkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance
with the General Data Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection laws. The views expressed
in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Email:
mail.administrator @bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the
Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with
good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.
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[https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Foak.calibratree.co.uk%2Fimages%2FCalibra_s
ml.png&amp;data=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd4318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288227749%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eylWljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzIliLCIBTilo lklhaWwil
CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=b0FR655P%2BXh40q7nTLFaz75t00adFclvdlrud2Y0z55%3D&amp;reserved=0
]

Lane End Cottage, Warfield Street
Warfield RG42 6AR

[Facebook]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2 F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcalibratr
eesurgeonsltd&amp;data=04%7C01%7LTree.Service%40Bracknell-

Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6 lk LhaWwil
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CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=2ZWvhieMO%2B25pTicYg8YbmMvSgu3u%2FRBwllcbhbwrvqp8%3D&amp;rese
rved=0>

All our employees are fully
insured<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcalibratree.co.uk%2Finsurance.pdf&a
mp;data=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd4318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6 Ik lhaWwil
CIXVCIBMNnO0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=XBKqggl1YITR%2B2kIRudZQ6l02%2BDgRO4a9wW 2cahHd4xc%3D&amp;reser
ved=0> and qualified. Please read our terms and
conditions<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcalibratree.co.uk%2 Fterms-and-
conditions.pdf&amp;data=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6 Ik lhaWwil
CIXVCIBMN0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=vbUvFMIxxrTseiG%2BL%2 FTyXLhS5twbT9iAkvgwlTIiIX1%3D&amp;reserved=0
>,

To learn more about Calibra Tree Surgeons please see our Welcome
Book<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.calibratree.co.uk%2 FWelcome %2
520Book%2520V4.pdf&amp;data=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd4318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTils lklhaWwil
CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=%2B3%2BuQzqoCKOtiF0%2Bsjxo6riwh1lm6tZpYEm7D5qMgh04%3D&amp;re
served=0> or
Website<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2 Fwww.calibratree.co.uk%2F&amp;dat
a=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eylWljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzIliLCIBTilo lklhaWwil
CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=uAA8CsUv)ppBepl8K%2FQGXzkg5p5Sle3gelYVMYC4P2 AQ%3D&amp;reserve
d=0>

Registered in England & Wales Company Reg. 5866518 Vat Reg 765 0854 11 Registered Office: Fiscal House, 367
London Rd, Camberley, GU15 3HQ,
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
mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the
Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with
good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

kkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkk kR ok kR ko kkhkhk kR kk Rk kR kk khkhk Rk kkk Rk kkk khkkh kkk kR kkk kR Rk kR k kR hRk

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
CIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=xXs46ChSKiFgRRjaTZLzttfiB8Dzh9cAwd 3TKNkklkA%3D&amp;reserved=0]



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
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6 Ik lhaWwil
CIXVCIBMNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=2ZWvhieMO%2B25pTjcYg8YbmMvSgu3u%2FRBwllcbwrvqp8%3D&amp;rese
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
CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=XBKqgl1YITR%2B2kIRudZQ561Q2%2BDgR0O4a9wW 2cahHd4xc%3D&amp;reser
ved=0> and gualified. Please read our terms and

conditions<https://eur03.safelinks. protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2 F%2Fcalibratree.co.uk%2Fterms-and-
conditions.pdf&amp;data=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd4318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTils lklhaWwil
CIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=vbUvFMIxxrTseiG%2BL%2 FTyXLhS5twb6T9iAkvgwlTliIX1%3D&amp;reserved=0
>,

To learn more about Calibra Tree Surgeons please see our Welcome
Book<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2 Fwww.calibratree.co.uk%2 FWelcome %2
520Book%2520V4.pdf&amp;data=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6 Ik lhaWwil
CIXVCIBMNnO0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=%2B3%2Bu0zqoCKOtiF0%2Bsjxo6riwh1lm6&tZpYEmM7D5qMgh04%30&amp;re
served=0> or

Website<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2 Fwww.calibratree.co.uk%2 F&amp;dat
a=04%7C01%7CTree.Service%40Bracknell-
Forest.gov.uk%7C0627ec63cdacd318631508d902950280%7Cf54c93b70883478fbf3d56e09b7calb7%7C0%7C1%7C6
37543661288237703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6 Ik lhaWwil
CIXVCIBMNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=uAA8CsUv]ppBgpl8K%2FQGXzkg5p5le3gelYVMYCAP2AQ%3D&amp;reserve
d=0>

Registered in England & Wales Company Reg. 5866518 Vat Reg 765 0854 11 Registered Office: Fiscal House, 367
London Rd, Camberley, GU15 3HQ



